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Don Delaney

From:
To:

Sent:

"Dave Spalding" <dspalding@windp lusinc.com>

"John Lockhart" <john.lockhart@pncadvisors.com>; "Don Delaney" <DHDCo@comcast.net>; "Steve

Crane" <scrane@advertising.com>; <Bgcg90 @aol.com>
Thursday, November 30, 2006 9:01 AM

Subject: Dave Spalding - Nov. 30, Wind Plus Update...

HW + P =HS
(Hard Work plus Perseverance =
Huge Success)

Successfully Proven!!
Nov. 30, 2006

Wind Plus, Inc. is pleased to announce that yesterday, Nov. 29, 2006 -
late evening -- Padoma Wind - NRG Energy has elected to "go firm" on
their contract to purchase the Morgan Ranch Wind Park for $5.6M plus
another $2M for the CO02 credits. They plan to close on or before Dec. 24,
06. What a Christmas present!!

Also, for some more great news -- Padoma Wind - NRG Energy has
agreed to purchase another 400MW of adjoining Wind Plus wind leases
in Glasscock County, TX for $24M. Yes, I said Twenty Four Million US
Dollars. I expect this contract to be signed in late December with closing
in late Feb 2007.

We have executed or near execution -- another 1500 + MW of wind
leases. Just adding to the portfolio. Not Bad, eh ?7?

Call me when you can.....817.354.3988
Thank You,

Dave Spalding
CEO / Founder
Wind Plus, Inc.
[rving, TX

Ph: 817.354.3988
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